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Rayner Brian

From: Busch, Howard J [------- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  ]
Sent: Friday, September 17, 2010 2:35 PM
To: Rayner Brian
Cc: Murrer, Al X
Subject: N167TB
Attachments: PropAccumulator (2).pdf

Brian, 
I apologize for being late getting you this information. 
Per your request please see the attached PDF file which contains the entries related to the removal of the 
propeller unfeathering accumulators on the Baron 58 - N167TB.  These log entries - Log # 08-260 and # 08-
273, which are part of the aircraft’s permanent records – show that the left and right accumulators were 
removed during the aircraft’s Annual Inspection in April 2008.   
 
With regard to your question:  “were there any propeller accumulators in the Quest fleet at the time of the 
accident”?, the answer is yes.  At the time of the accident, 3 of the Baron 58 aircraft in Quest Diagnostic’ fleet 
had accumulators and 10 did not.  The following is the background related to unfeathering accumulators in 
Quest Diagnostics’ fleet: 
 

• Since the 1988 Quest Diagnostics (formerly SmithKline Beecham) has operated light twin engine 
aircraft.  During the early days of twin engine aircraft, none of planes in the Quest Diagnostics fleet 
were configured with propeller unfeathering accumulators.  The aircraft were either not equipped with 
accumulators when built or had the equipment removed prior to their purchase by Quest Diagnostics.  
Consistent with the relevant FARs and industry practice, Quest Diagnostics’ operations, maintenance 
and training programs have never required the use of propeller unfeathering accumulators.    

• In 2004 Quest Diagnostics began to purchase Baron 58 aircraft. When Quest Diagnostics reviewed these 
aircraft for purchase, propeller unfeathering accumulators were not a part of its purchase specification.  
As it turned out, some of the airplanes Quest Diagnostics purchased were equipped with unfeathering 
accumulators while others did not have them.  As a result, the company ended up with a mixed fleet of 
aircraft—aircraft with unfeathering accumulators and aircraft without unfeathering accumulators. 

• After a while, the Company began to assess the reliability of the accumulator units and the maintenance 
that was required to support them.  After this assessment, Quest Diagnostics made the decision to 
remove the unfeathering accumulators in those aircraft that had them when the accumulators needed to 
be repaired or replaced or when the accumulators needed to be removed to perform engine maintenance. 
The basis for this decision was: 

o In the Baron 58 Type Certificate, Section X, propeller unfeathering accumulators are not listed as 
“required equipment” and are not part of the aircraft certification.  Furthermore, their removal 
only required a logbook entry and an equipment list update. 

o Quest Diagnostics does not use the accumulators in its operation. Quest Diagnostics uses 
Simcom Training Centers and all engine out training is done in flight simulators. 

o Some of the accumulator units had a history of high failure rates because they are very prone to 
leaks.   

o The accumulators are not listed as an item on the Minimum Equipment List for the Baron 58.  As 
a result, if an accumulator was determined to be inoperable at inspection, the airplane would 
have to be grounded until the accumulator was repaired or permanently disabled.   

o Removal of the accumulator units would streamline engine maintenance.  
o If an aircraft had to have an engine or propeller removed due to metal contamination, the 

accumulators would have to be replaced due to their tendency to contaminate the engine oil 
supply. 
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Based on the foregoing, the decision was made to remove the propeller unfeathering accumulators if they 
needed to be repaired or replaced, or if engine maintenance required their removal.  Please let me know if you 
require anything further from us.  
  
Howard 
  

Howard J. Busch 
- - - - -  --  - ---  -  -----  - ------  ---------------  --------  -----------  ------  -  -------  -------------  ----  -  -----------  --------  - - -  - 
------------  ------  -  -  -  ---  -------------  ----  --  ------  -----------------------------  ------------------  -  --  ------  - - 

  
 
------------------------------------------  
The contents of this message, together with any attachments, are intended only for the use of the person(s) to 
which they are addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Further, any medical 
information herein is confidential and protected by law. It is unlawful for unauthorized persons to use, review, 
copy, disclose, or disseminate confidential medical information. If you are not the intended recipient, 
immediately advise the sender and delete this message and any attachments. Any distribution, or copying of this 
message, or any attachment, is prohibited. 








